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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2022 1:18 PM
To: 'Russel Pena'; Kayla Archbell
Subject: 80-007252 Ambient Fails

Hello, 
 
I noticed instrument 7252 has received Ambient Fails during the last few Agency Inspections.  This is very likely due to 
the leaking dry gas regulator we’ve discussed previously (the reason you took 7252 out of service in July and why it 
continues to remain out of service).  I expect the Ambient Fails will go away once I replace the regulator valve in January 
as part of my 2023 Department Inspection.  If you continue to observe a trend of Ambient Fails after that, please give 
me a call to discuss further. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  
 
 


